

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name : **David S.S. Lu**
BSc(Eng), MBA, FHKIE, FIET, CEng

Position : **President**

David has over 40 years of experience in engineering and construction. He has managed complex development and building projects in Hong Kong and Overseas. He has established and administered first class engineering consulting practices, as well as providing technical, commercial and contractual advices to different sectors of the construction industry.

David joined Maxwell Contract Services in 2009. He provides consultancy services to clients in Hong Kong and Overseas.

Professional Qualifications

Fellow, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (1996) [Member 1980]

Fellow, Institution of Engineering and Technology (1986) [Member 1972]

Academic Qualifications

BSc(Eng) in University of Hong Kong, 1968

MBA in Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1982

Key Experience

2004 – 2009 Vice Chairman and Consultant, Maunsell E&M Consultants Ltd.

1980 – 2004 Managing Director, Maunsell E&M Consultants Ltd.

(Formerly Known as Lu & Associates Ltd. Prior to 2001)

1979 – 1980 Binnie and Partners International

1976 – 1979 Building Services Engineer, Housing Authority

1972 – 1976 Plant Engineering Manager, Electronic Industry Ltd.

(Subsidiary of General Electric Co., U.S.A.)

1969 – 1972 Electrical Engineer, Waterworks Office, Public Works Department

1968 – 1969 Lecturer, Electrical Engineering Dept., Hong Kong Technical College